PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Date: 04/02/2024



I. Call meeting to order

7:18pm

- II. Roll Call
 - A. Alpha Chi Omega (X)
 - B. Alpha Delta Pi (X)
 - C. Chi Omega (X)
 - D. Delta Delta (X)
 - E. Delta Gamma (X)
 - F. Gamma Phi Beta (X)
 - G. Kappa Alpha Theta (X)
 - H. Kappa Delta (X)
 - I. Kappa Kappa Gamma (X)
 - J. Pi Beta Phi (X)
 - K. Sigma Kappa (X)
- III. The Panhellenic Creed
- IV. Motion to Approve the Minutes

Kappa Alpha Theta motions to approve the minutes.

Seconded.

- V. All SFL update
- VI. Executive Officer Reports
- VII. Special Reports
- VIII. Chapter Delegate Reports
- IX. Old Business
- X. New Business
- XI. Announcements

V. All SFL Update, Caitlyn Gastfield - cgastfield@ku.edu:

- SAPEC Guests to explain Jayhawks Give a Flock history and options
- Reminder about Community Standards forms:
 - O Due- Jan. 21
 - Chapter Advisor Information (SFL RCC Form)
 - House Corp Information (SFL RCC Form)
 - Chapter Exec Roster (SFL RCC Form)
 - Chapter Rosters (Email to SFL Advisor)
 - Recruitment Policy (SFL RCC Form)
 - Due- Feb. 29
 - Risk Management Policy (RCC Form)
 - Due- May 3rd
 - Membership Notification Forms (Individual RCC Form)
 - Event Notification Forms (RCC Forms)
 - Community Service Hours (PHA RCC Form)
 - Philanthropy Money Raised (SFL RCC Form)
 - SFL Campus Involvement (SFL RCC Form)

VI. Executive Officer Reports

President, Hailey Meggers, phapresident.ku@gmail.com:

- PHA April Newsletter spotlight form:
 - https://forms.gle/D5VfVp3aTkUwMSTDA
- Reminder for guests/delegates only delegates are able to vote and/or ask questions during GA.
 Guests please feel free to discuss with your delegates but you are not allowed to contribute to the GA voting/motion conversations!

Vice President, Evanna Dominic, kuphavp@gmail.com:

- I will be proposing the 2024-2025 Budget in New Business
- If you are unable to make it to GA, or you are bringing people to GA, please make sure to email Hailey and I, so we know in advance
 - Your replacement needs to be an executive member, as mentioned in the delegate workshop
- I will be meeting with a Central Bank financial advisor to learn more about financial accounts for our organization

Director of Health and Safety, *Piper Puccetti*, <u>kupharisk@gmail.com</u>:

- Please continue reminding your members that the mandatory Health & Safety speaker is Wednesday, April 17th, at 7:00 PM in Budig 120.
 - o If you want a visual reminder for members, you are welcome to use the attached flier!
 - 2024 Health & Safety Speaker Flier
 - The following document details required attendance by chapter:
 - 2024 Spring Health & Safety Guest Speaker

- Please have members send their absence excuses to <u>you</u>.
- Please send me the final list of absences for your chapter before 7:00 PM on April 17th.
- I will be taking attendance for each chapter, so I will forward this information to each of you.
- Can you all begin linking the Care Companions appointment form in your minutes? I have had some members express that they do not know how to contact a CC, so I hope this will help make the appointment form more accessible.
 - o <u>2024 Care Companions Appointment Form</u>

Director of Public Relations, *Grace Janega*, <u>kuphapr@gmail.com</u>:

- Hi all, I hope you had a great week!
- My roundtable is April 15th so please remind your PR officers I am also reminding them as well!
 - o In the Curry Room at the Union at 7:30pm
- PNMS are starting to follow us and reach out to make sure you're active on social media!
- I have shared a photo circle with all your PR officers. This is for you all to upload video content that I can use for recruitment! Please either remind them to share that with everyone or keep asking for video content from your members.
 - Photo Circle Link

Director of Recruitment Programming, *Josie Petrulis*, *phakurecruit@gmail.com*:

- As a reminder, we are voting on recruitment schedules and policies tonight—I will walk you
 through the previous schedule proposals and the new schedule option in new business
- The Recruitment Guest Speaker is on April 17th from 5:30-6:30 in Budig 120
 - At least one member of each chapter's recruitment team is required to attend, but they
 are allowed to bring as many people as they'd like!
 - o Tell your DORs to check their emails tomorrow afternoon with 3 important updates!

Director of Judicial Affairs, Reagyn Goscinski, kuphajudicial@gmail.com:

No Report!

Director of Interfraternal Relations & Member Development, Carolyne Abel, pharelations.ku@amail.com:

First New Member Committee meeting tomorrow night at 6, Capfed room 2011

Director of Recruitment Personnel, *Jadyn Miller*, <u>ku.pha.cor@gmail.com</u>:

• No report!

Director of Recruitment Education, Ryane Stipe, <u>pharecruiteducation@gmail.com</u>:

Remember that Recruitment Counselor Training is April 14th from 2:30-5pm!

Director of Philanthropy and Community Service, *Amelia DeVries, phacommservice@qmail.com*:

• My philanthropy dates roundtable will be on April 18th at 6pm in Alcove D!

Director of Equity, Inclusion, Diversity, & Access, Chesley Wetherington, kuphadiversity@amail.com:

- DEI Roundtable on 4/24 at 6pm!
- All chapters should have sent out the affinity group form. If your chapter has not done so, contact your DEI chair.
 - https://forms.gle/GS2aYdUAWaiFE6dY7

Director of Scholarship, Kelsey Theilen, kuphascholarship@gmail.com

- April <u>Scholar of the month</u> is now open!
- Keep filling out the LinkedIN spotlight forms.
 - Senior spotlight
 - Professional Development Spotlight
- EagleU- a professional development conference in July 2024
 - o Panhellenic is offering a scholarship for PHA members to attend for free!
 - Application
 - Please encourage members to apply! It could be a great opportunity to get prepared for life after college.



VII. Special Reports

PHA Senator, Megan Stopperan

- Student Senate Elections are live this week until Thursday, April 4th at 4:00 p.m.
 - Generally Student Senate Elections have only 5% of the student population vote at KU, this is low compared to other Big 12 schools, especially given Student Senate controls more than \$23 million student annually.
 - There are two coalitions running this year and their platforms are below:
 - Ad Astra Platforms

0

- Infrastructure and Safety
- Student Life
- Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging
- Sustainability
- OneKU Platforms
 - Recycling
 - Renovating the Recreation Center
 - Providing free/low cost transit to home football games in Fall 2024
- There are members of Panhellenic running under both coalitions so I suggest that you all
 encourage your members to educate themselves on each coalition and their platforms
 before voting.
- To vote, go to Rock Chalk Central and when you login you should be prompted to vote in "Student Senate Elections"
- No member of either campaign should be speaking to you or looking at your screen while you are voting, if this occurs, you should email <u>election@ku.edu</u>
- If you have any further questions about the logistics of voting or want me to connect you with PHA members of either coalition please feel free to reach out to me!

VIII. Chapter Delegate Reports

- Alpha Chi Omega, Maddie Milligan axophi.panhellenicdelegate@gmail.com
 - Hi everyone, Hope you all had a happy easter! I brought my DOR with me tonight, Anna Cashatt!
 - We are hosting a wine tasting event on April 10th for all of our seniors as a way to celebrate all of their hardwork and success over the past 4 years.
 - Additionally, on May 5th we will be hosting our senior brunch at the Jayhawk Club!
 - Our women's weekend is April 12th-14th where we will be having a ton of fun events such as a brunch, Evie&Alec Boutique pop-up at the house, trunk show, Coco Link, and we rented out a terrace at the Oread.
 - We have our Red Carnation Ball formal on April 27th at the Eldridge and we are looking forward to this exciting event!
 - This year marks 25 years of the Denim Day campaign. On April 24th, we will be wearing denim to raise awareness around sexual assault and victim blaming.
- Alpha Delta Pi, Kelly Scherquist- adpi.tau.panhellenic@gmail.com:
 - Hi everyone! I have Paige Hunter with me who is adpis director of recruitment!

- We had our district team director, Nicole, come visit and attend chapter yesterday. It was great to brainstorm with her and welcome her to the tau chapter of adpi
- Our spring initiation will be held later this week!
- Risky business date party this saturday
- Live your oath campaign this month- prevent sexual assault
- Does work count as a valid excuse from the speaker? And how do I report excuses?
 - a) Work as an excuse is at the discretion of each chapter
 - b) Send the total number of people that will be excused to Piper Puccetti
- How does rcr pairing work/how do other chapters do it?
 - a) Previous RCR directors have been reached out to and they will be serenaded by potential pairings
- o Chi Omega, Kamryn Sulzner lambdadelegate@gmail.com
 - Hi guys, I hope everyone had a refreshing weekend!! Today I brought my President with me, Iris Sherdon!
 - Update on the coffee truck, each chapter would need to allocate \$300 (as of right now, depending on how many chapters can participate) for the tab. The coffee truck would be 3 hours and this would cover a coffee/tea for members and rental fees of the truck in general.
 - This is our wish week for Make A Wish! Tomorrow we have cookies with Chi O from 12-3 pm at Wescoe and at our chapter house. Friday we will have a Cookout with Chi O from 4-7 pm at our chapter house.
 - Our mom's weekend is April 12-14th and the theme is "Girls and Pearls". We will be renting out the Oread on Friday for a mother daughter dinner paired with bouquet making, raffles, a Kendra Scott sale, yoga, and more.
 - We have our chapter and scholarship banquet on April 15th where members with high achieving gpas will celebrate their academic success over the last semester!!
- o **Delta Delta Delta**, *Kennady Wilkerson* kutrideltavpcr@gmail.com:
 - Thank you Chesley and Kelsey for coming to present a chapter about KU's Greek councils!

- We had the Ad Astra Coalition come speak at chapter yesterday to encourage our members to vote for KU student elections
- Huge thank you to everyone who attended Delta Diner! We have so far raised over 11k from the event <3
- Our moms weekend is this weekend! There will be a fun event for our members at Sunfire Ceramics on Friday April 5th. We also have a brunch at the house on the 6th, and have some fun pop up shops like Scented Queens, Cocolinked, Greek spirit apparel, and a silent auction.
- Our official officer turnover is on April 8th! So this is my last GA: (thank you all for being so wonderful to work with.
- o **Delta Gamma**, Aaditi Chinawalker bkdgpanhellenic@gmail.com:
 - Our Mom's weekend is this weekend and we will be doing Bingo, Brunch, and Bouquet making! Everyone is so excited!
 - We had a student council representative come to speak on the upcoming elections happening and shed more exposure on the candidates participating!
 - Our philanthropy event, Cheesy with DG, will be April 23rd from 5-7pm! More details to come!
 - We are participating in the Big Event this year, and would love to see other chapters participate!
- Gamma Phi Beta, Catherine Harris kugphipavp@gmail.com:
 - Hi guys! Kate, our chapter President and Jaden, my assistant are here with me tonight!
 - This week's D&I meeting was tonight and we learned about Ramadan from one of our Junior members.
 - Our Mom's weekend is April 12-14 and we will be hosting bouquet making, brunch and pop-up shops at the house! We will also be celebrating our Seniors at our annual Mom's weekend dinner that Saturday at Venue 1235 where there will be a photo booth, popcorn machine, raffles and awards!
 - Our second sisterhood event will be this Sunday and we will be putting on a mock Preference Ceremony for our Seniors. It's a secret so we're so excited to surprise our Seniors with this experience!

- Our next social is the Crescent Ball and it's on April 27th at Venue 1235. We're so excited to finish out the semester with this formal!
- Kappa Alpha Theta, Karsyn Schlesner <u>kuthetacpo@gmail.com</u>:
 - Hi everyone!
 - Theta Derby is this Friday! It is from 4-8 pm at Clyde's. We are planning on having a photo booth, ice cream, & so much fun!
 - Our nominated bylaws committee met this past weekend. The revisions made will be voted on during our next chapter.
 - CASA Cookout is on April 16th from 6-8pm! If you would like to buy a ticket, please reach out to any Theta! We would love to see you all there!
 - Other than that... April is a crazy busy month for us, and I am sure you all feel the same! We have Mom's weekend, Rock Chalk Review director applications, recruitment workshops, & so much more! We are so thankful to be busy in the best way!
 - Question for other chapters: We have around 90 girls in our chapter that are involved in Natural Ties. How are you guys managing the Natural Ties/ Mandatory Speaker crossover this month? I really want to get all of our chapters members there; however, I do not want to leave Natural Ties without countless volunteers.
 - For questions from individual chapters, please reach out to Piper Puccetti.
- Kappa Delta, Shaye Comes kansaskd.panhellenic@gmail.com:
 - Hi everyone! I hope you all had a great end to March!
 - Today with me I brought Alizeh, my Greek Relations Chair! Alizeh will fill in for me if I ever can't be here!
 - Ladies weekend is next weekend for us, and we have a lot of fun things planned, like brunch, candle-making, Sun Fire Ceramics, Pinot's Palette, and an auction!
 - We have a Recruitment Specialist named Hailey visiting this weekend, and we all love her so we are so excited to see her! A bunch of us will be taking her out to meals so we can hang out with her and get to know her better!
 - While Hailey is here, we will be having a mini Spirit Week Day on Sunday so we can start practicing recruitment conversations.

- Thinking of you all as the semester wraps up! Finish off strong:)
- Kappa Kappa Gamma, Jillian Parsons kukkgpanhellenic@gmail.com:
 - Hi everyone!! I hope you all are doing well! Ellen is presenting the information tonight.
 - Our philanthropic event breakfast with Kappa is happening April 13th!!
 - April 19th is Kappa's mom weekend! We are really looking forward to mom's weekend, and getting to spend a weekend with all of our Kappa Mom's!!
 - Pi-Phi and Kappa Monmouth formal will be April 26th!! We are looking forward to sharing history and a fun event with Pi-Phi!
 - April 23rd is our service event at our house, where we will be making hygiene kits for patients and members at Bert Nash, the local mental health facility that we partner with
 - Question: How does each chapter implement key points, or a reward system for Underclassmen?
 - a) Alpha Chi Omega and Alpha Delta Pi have positive points.
 - b) Kappa Alpha Theta uses a cumulative system that includes GPA.
 - c) Kappa Delta uses Flare to keep track of this system.
 - d) Gamma Phi Beta uses merit points for chapter, philanthropy events, sober sisters.
- o Pi Beta Phi, Bria Hamilton: briahamilton0@gmail.com
 - We have a Date Dash tomorrow night at the Bull.
 - Our Mom's Weekend is this Friday and Saturday, and we can't wait to spend time with our moms!! We have The Local rented out for Friday night and Saturday morning we are having brunch, a photo booth, and boutiques at the house!
 - Tuesday April 9th we are having our 2024 Spring Scholarship Dinner, where we can recognize members for academic success!
 - Monmouth with KKG is on April 26th at Venue 1235, as Ellen previously shared.
 - Our founder's day is April 28th, and we are hosting a big celebration for members and alumni to come together and honor the day!
- Sigma Kappa, Phoebe Evans panhellenicdelegate.skku@gmail.com:

- Our president, Millicent, had so much fun being pied at Delta Diner last week, and our members loved pieing her! Thank you, Tri Delta, for having her!
- We are preparing for our Ladies Weekend activities on April 13th. We can't wait to spend time with all of the important women in our lives!

IX. Old Business

Gamma Phi Beta motions to approve the return agreements.

Seconded.

- o Return Agreements Review
 - Renew, edit, or terminate
 - Alpha Gamma Delta: see email attachments
 - Sigma Delta Tau: see email attachments

Pi Beta Phi motions to remove the promissory comment proposal.

Motion does **not** pass.

Majority votes to keep the current policy.

Current recruitment policy will remain in effect.

- Recruitment Policy Proposal Currently Stated in Section (Article IV, Section 1, Subsection D):
 - Removal of fines for promissory comments/nonmeasurable infractions
 - Complete removal of the tier system and section.
 - System would be replaced with a peer accountability meeting. One promissory comment would then be a peer accountability meeting after Fall Formal Recruitment.

Director of Recruitment Programming motions to open the floor for discussion.

Seconded.

Alpha Chi Omega motions to remove proposal 4.

Kappa Delta motions to open the floor for discussion.

Majority votes to keep proposal 3.

Proposal 4 is no longer a proposed option.

Recruitment Schedules:

- Option 3 Video Open House, 2 days Philanthropy, 1 day Sisterhood. Move in Saturday, Orientation/JHGAF Sunday, and PNM's watch chapter videos on Monday.
 - a) (3) Proposal- Video Open House (2DP)
- Option 4 Video Open House, 2 days Philanthropy, 2 days Sisterhood. Move in on Saturday. Orientation, JHGAF, and PNM's watching chapter videos all on Sunday.
 - a) (4) Proposal- Video Open House(2DP+2DS)

Director of Judicial Affairs motions to propose the FFR24 Recruitment Proposals.

Seconded.

- Recruitment Policies:
 - FFR24 Recruitment Proposals

X. New Business

Vice President motions to propose the 2024-2025 budget.

Seconded.

o 2024-2025 Budget

Director of Recruitment Programming motions to propose a new recruitment policy.

Seconded.

o Proposal- JGAF Sunday & IP OH

XI. Announcements

0

Alpha Delta Pi motions to adjourn the meeting.

Seconded.

Meeting adjourned at 8:40pm.